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Bradley Gasawski

From: DAHP SEPA <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:35 AM
To: Bradley Gasawski
Subject: RE: SX-23-00025 Hoveland - Revision to Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments, 
fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe. 

 

  
  

Hi Bradley, 
 
Sorry for the delay, I missed the “end of the week” part! My recommendaƟon for an IDP remains the same. However, 
the tribes may have different recommendaƟons. 
 
Happy holidays, 
 
Sydney Hanson, MA (she/her) | Local Government Archaeologist 
Eastern Washington & Columbia River Counties 
360.280.7563 | sydney.hanson@dahp.wa.gov  
 
Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation | www.dahp.wa.gov  
1110 Capitol Way S, Suite 30 | Olympia WA 98501 
PO Box 48343 | Olympia WA 98504-8343 
 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email ،؋؊
 
 
 

From: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 4:27 PM 
To: Hanson, Sydney (DAHP) <Sydney.Hanson@dahp.wa.gov> 
Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach 
Torrance‐Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Subject: SX‐23‐00025 Hoveland ‐ Revision to Application 
 

External Email 

Hi Sydney, 
 
WA DAHP provided comments on PSA‐23‐00360 on September 29, 2023. In those comments, you stated that “Should 
addiƟonal informaƟon become available, our assessment may be revised.” We have new informaƟon available, and we 
are sending an email with the revisions asking if anything changes on your end. I’ve aƩached the applicaƟon, the original 
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site plan, the updated site plan and your previous comments. The building footprint has changed in size from 25’x30’ to 
52’x40’. Please don’t hesitate to reach out with any quesƟons. 
 
We are requesƟng comments. Please reply with any comments. Would you be able to get back to us by the end of the 
week? Thank you. 
 
Best, 
Bradley 
 

Bradley Gasawski | Planner I 
Kiƫtas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926 
Office: 509.962.7539 
Email: Bradley.gasawski@co.kiƫtas.wa.us 

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to hƩp:/www.co.kiƫtas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a 
request for public records through the GovQA portal.  
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